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August 4, 2025

Belinda Ide
Ide AFC Home, LLC
1188 S. Gunnell Road
Eaton Rapids, MI  48827

 RE: License #: AM470417042
Ide Assisted Living
2111 N. Latson Rd
Howell, MI  48855

Dear Ms. Ide:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 335-5985.

Sincerely,

Amanda Blasius, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
611 W. Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30664
Lansing, MI  48909
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AM470417042

Licensee Name: Ide AFC Home, LLC

Licensee Address:  1188 S. Gunnell Road
Eaton Rapids, MI  48827

Licensee Telephone #: (517) 897-1845

Licensee Designee: Belinda Ide

Administrator: Belinda Ide

Name of Facility: Ide Assisted Living

Facility Address: 2111 N. Latson Rd
Howell, MI  48855

Facility Telephone #: (517) 897-1845

Capacity: 12

Program Type: MENTALLY ILL
AGED
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II. Purpose of Addendum

Currently, Ide AFC Home LLC is licensed for individuals aged 45-99 and they 
would like to lower their age group to 18-99, as there is a need in Livingston 
County to service a younger population with mentally ill diagnoses. 

III. Methodology
On 07/28/2025, licensee designee, Belinda Ide sent an email requesting information 
on how to lower her age range to 18-99 due to a need from Community Mental 
Health in Livingston County. 

On 07/31/2025, I spoke with Belinda Ide via phone regarding her request. Ms. Ide 
confirmed that all individuals would be screened prior to placement to make sure 
they are an appropriate fit for the AFC home and are also compatible with other 
residents within the home. An updated program statement reflecting the new age 
ranges was also requested from Ms. Ide. Licensee designee, Belinda Ide requested 
to modify the age range of Ide AFC Home LLC to ages 18-99.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions
On 07/28/2025, licensee designee Belinda Ide submitted a written request to have 
the license amended. Documentation was reviewed and approved to modify the 
terms to age range of 18-99.

V. Recommendation
I recommend that the license be amended to lower the age range to 18-99.

                                        08/01/2025
________________________________________
Amanda Blasius
Licensing Consultant

Date

Approved:

08/04/2025
Dawn Timm Date
Area Manager


